City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

MICHIGAMN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2018-0326

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne L. Scott, Deputy Clerk
DATE: August 13, 2018

SUBJECT: Designation of Voting Delegate and Alternate to Michigan Municipal League Annual
Meeting to be held Friday, September 21, 2018

REQUEST:

The Michigan Municipal League (MML) Annual Convention is being held in Grand Rapids, Michigan
on September 20-22, 2018. City Council is being requested to designate, by resolution, one of the
City’s Officials who will be in attendance at the conference to represent the City and cast his/her
vote at the Annual Meeting. Council is also being requested to name an alternate.

BACKGROUND:

League’s Annual Meeting will be held on Friday, September 21, 2018 for the purpose of electing
trustees, to vote on the Core Legislative Principles document, and to transact other business that
may come before the meeting. Pursuant to the League’s Bylaws, each member municipality must
designate their Voting Delegate(s) by action of its governing body. Designation of Voting Delegate(s)
must be submitted to the MML no later than August 21, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Council pass a resolution designating the City’s voting delegate and alternate.
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